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Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
m

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 9:50 AM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

Subject: Zach in the Subeck office

Would like to restore s. 20.931. | think you repealed it so I'm sending this to you (I found the draft, not Zach, so Zach is
not committed to this Iangua{ge). Let me know if you’d like me to send it to someone else.
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State of Wisconsin
2017 - 2018 LEGISLATURE

AN AcT ...; relating to: restoring private individual authority to bring a qui tam

claim against a person for making a false claim for medical assistance and

providing a penalty.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill restores a private individual’s authority to bring a qui tam claim
against a person who makes a false claim for medical assistance, which was
eliminated in 2015 Wisconsin Act 55. A qui tam claim, as it relates to the Medical
Assistance program under the bill, is a claim initiated by a private individual on his
or her own behalf and on behalf of the state against a person who makes a false claim
for medical assistance. The bill provides, as did the law before 2015 Wisconsin Act *~
55 took effect, that, of moneys recovered as a result of a qui tam claim, a private
individual may be awarded up to 30 percent of the amount recovered, depending
upon the extent of the individual’s contribution to the prosecution of the action. The
individual may also be entitled to reasonable expenses incurred in bringing the
action, as well as attorney fees. In addition to qui tam claims, the Department of
Justice has independent authority to bring a claim against a person for making a
false claim for medical assistance.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

<~ SECTION 1. 20.9315 of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 1

20.9315 False claims for medical assistance; actions by or on behalf of
state. (1) In this section:

(b) “Claim” includes any request or demand for medical assistance made to any
officer, employee, or agent of this state.

(c) “Employer” includes all agencies and authorities.

(d) “Knowingly” means, with respect to information, having actual knowledge
of the information, acting in deliberate ignorance of the truth or falsity of the
information, or acting in reckless disregard of the truth or falsity of the information.
“Knowingly” does not mean specifically intending i;o defraud.

| (dm) “Medical assistance” has the meaning given under s. 49.43 (8;.

(e) “Proceeds”includes damages, civil penalties, surcharges, payments for costs
of compliance, and any other economic benefit realized by this state as a result of an
action or settlement of a claim.

() “State public official” has the meaning given in s. 19.42 (14)

(2) Except as provided in sub. (3:{ , any person who does any of the following is
liable to this state for 3 times the amount of the damages sustained by this state
because of the actions of the person, and shall forfeit not less than $5,000 nor more
than $10,000 for each violation:

(a) Knowingly presents or causes to be presented to any officer, employee, or
agent of this state a false claim for medical aséistance.

(b) Knowingly makes, uses, or causes to be made or used a false record or
statement to obtain approval or payment of a false claim for medical assistance.

(c) Conspires to defraud this sfate by obtaining allowance or payment of a false

claim for medical assistance, or by knowingly making or using, or causing to be made
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SEcCTION 1

or used, a false record or statement to conceal, avoid, or decrease an obligation to pay
or transmit money or property to the Medical Assistance program.

(g) Knowingly makes, uses, or céuses to be made or used a false record or
statement to conceal, avoid, or decrease any obligation to pay or transmit mohey or
property to the Medical Assistance program.

(h) Is a beneficiary of the submission of a false claim for medical assistance to
any officer, employee, or agent of this state, knows that the claim is false, and fails
to disclose the false claim to this state within a reasonable time after the person

becomes aware that the claim is false.

-

(3) The court may assess against a person who violates sub. (25 not less than
2 nor more than 3 times the amount of the damages sustained by the state because
of the acts of the person, and shall not assess any forfeiture, if the court finds all of
the following:

(a) The person who commits the acts furnished the attorney general with all
information known to the person about the acts within 30 days after the date on
which the person obtained the information.

(b) The person fully cooperated with any investigation of the acts by this state.

(c) At the time that the person furnished the attorney general with information
concerning the acts, no criminal prosecution or civil or administrative enforcement
action had been commenced with respect to any such act, and the person did not have
actual knowledge of the existence of any investigation into any such act.

(5) (a) Except as provided in subs. ( 16) and (1}2), any person may bring a civil
action as a qui tam plaintiff against a person who commits an act in violation of sub.

v
(2) for the person and the state in the name of the state.
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(b) The plaintiff shall serve upon the attorney general a copy of the complaint
and documents disclosing substantially all material evidence and information that
the person possesses. The plaintiff shall file a copy of the complaint with the court
for inspection in camera. Except as provided in par. (c),/the complaint shall remain
under seal for a period of 60 days from the date of filing, and shall not be served upon
the defendant until the court so orders. Within 60 days from the date of service upon
the attorney general of the complaint, evidence, and information under this
paragré%h, the attorney general may intervene in the action.

(¢) The attorney general may, for good cause shown, move the court for one or
more extensions of the period during which a complaint in an action under this
subsecfion remains under seal.

(d) Before the expiration of the period during which the complaint remains
under seal, the attorney general shall do one of the following:

1. Proceed with the action or an alternate remedy under sub. (lb), in which case
the action or proceeding under sub. (10% shall be prosecuted by the state.

2. Notify the court that he or she declines to proceed with the action, in which
case the person bringing the action may proceed with the action.

(e) If a person brings a valid action under this subéiection, no person other than
the state may intervene or bring a related action while the original action is pending
based upon the same facts underlying the pending action.

() In any action or other proceeding under sub. (10J) brought under this
subsect{(/)n, the plaintiff is required to prove all essential elements of the cause of
action or complaint, including damages, by a preponderanc’e of the evidence.

v

(6) If the state proceeds with an action under sub. (5) or an alternate remedy

v
under sub. (10), the state has primary responsibility for prosecuting the action or
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SEcCTION 1

V/
proceeding under sub. (10). The state is not bound by any act of the person bringing

the action, but that person has the right to continue as a party to the action, subject
to the limitations under sub. (7\5}.

(7) (a) The state may move to dismiss an action under sub. (5)“/ or an
administrative proceeding under sub. (103/’:30 which the state is a party for good cause
shown, notwithstanding objection of the person bringing the action, if that person is
served with a copy of the state’s motion and is provided with an opportunity to oppose
the motion before the court or the administrative agency before which the proceeding
is conducted.

(b) With the approval of the governor, the attorney general may compromise
and settle an action under sub. (53/or an administrative proceeding under sub. (16)
to which the state is a party, notwithstanding objection of the person bringing the
action, if the court determines, after affording to the person bringing the action the
right to a hearing at which the person is afforded the opportunity to present evidence
in opposition to the proposed settlement, that the proposed settlement is fair,
adequate, and reasonable considering the relevant circumstances pertaining to the
violation.

(¢) Upon a showing by the state that unrestricted participation in the
prosecution of an action under sub. (5)/01' an alternate proceeding to which the state
is a party by the person bringing the action would interfere with or unduly delay the
prosecution of the action or proceeding, or would result in consideration of
repetitious or irrelevant evidence or evidence presented for purposes of harassment,
the court may limit the person’s participation in the prosecution, such as:

1. Limiting the number of witnesses that the person may call.

2. Limiting the length of the testimony of the witnesses.
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3. Limiting the cross-examination of witnesses by the person.

4. Otherwise limiting the participation by the person in the prosecution of the
action or proceeding.

(d) Upon showing by a defendant that unrestricted participation in the
prosecution of an action under sub. (5\; or alternate proceeding under sub. (18; to
which the state is a party by the person bringing the action would result in
harassment or would cause the defendant undue burden or unnecessary expense, the
court may limit the person’s participation in the prosecution.

(8) Except as provided in sub. (7'ﬂ)/: if the state elects not to participate in an
action filed under sub. (5}/, the person bringing the action may prosecute the action.
If the attorney general so requests, the attorney general shall, at the state’s expense,
be served with copies of all pleadings and deposition transcripts in the action. If the
person bringing the action initiates prosecution of the action, the court, without
limiting the status and rights of that person, may permit the state to intervene at a
later date upon showing by the state of good cause for the proposed intervejltion.

) Whether or not the state participates in an action under sub. (5), upon
showingin camera by the attorney general that discovei“y by the person bringing the
action would interfere with the state’s ongoing investigation or prosecution of a
criminal or civil matter arising out of the same facts as the facts upon which the
action is based, the court may stay such discovery in whole or in part for a period of
not more than 60 days. The court may extend the period of any such stay upon
further showing in camera by the attorney general that the state has pursued the
criminal or civil investigation of the matter with reasonable diligence and the

proposed discovery in the action brought under sub. (5) will interfere with the

ongoing criminal or civil investigation or prosecution.
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SEcTION 1

(10) The attorney general may pursue a claim relating to an alleged violation
of sub. (2)%hrough an alternate remedy available to the state or any state agency,
including an administrative proceeding to assess a civil forfeiture. If the attorney
Ageneral elects any such alternate remedy, the attorney general shall serve ’Eimely

notice of his or her election upon the person bringing the action under sub. (5), and

that person has the same rights in the alternate venue as the person would have had
v

if the action had continued under sub. (5). Any finding of fact or conclusion of law

made by a court or by a state agency in the alternate venue that has become final is
conclusive upon all parties named in an action under sub. (5§ For purposes of this
subsectio;;, afinding or conclusion is final if it has been finally determined on appeal,
if all time for filing an appeal or petition for review with respect to the finding or
conclusion has expired, or if the finding or conclusion is not subject to judicial review.

(11) (a) Except as provided in pars. (b) and (e), if the state proceeds with an
action brought by a person under sub. (5§ or the state pursues an alternate remedy
relating to the same acts under sub. (16/), the person who brings the action shall
receive at least 15 percent but not more than 25 percent of the proceeds of the action
or settlement of the claim, depénding upon the extent to which the person
contributed to the prosecution of the action or claim.

b(b) Except as provided in par. (e;, if an action or claim is one in which the court
or other adjudicator finds to be based primarily upon disclosures of specific
information not provided by the person who brings an action under sub. (5)/relating
to allegations or transactions specifically in a criminal, civil, or administrative
hearing, or in a legislative or administrative report, hearing, audit, or investigation,

or report made by the news media, the court or other adjudicator may award such

amount as it considers appropriate, but not more than 10 percent of the proceeds of
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the action or settlement of the claim, depending upon the significance of the
information and the role of the person bringing the action in advancing the
prosecution of the action or claim.

(c) Except as provided in par. (é;, in addition to any amount received under par.
(a) ‘/or (b;, a person bringing an action under sub. (5;/shall be awarded his or her
reasonable expenses necessarily iﬁcurred in bringing the action together with the
person’s costs and reasonable actual attorney fees. The court or other adjudicator
shall assess any award under this paragf;ph against the defendant.

(d) Except as provided in par. (g), if the state does not proceed with an action
or an alternate proceeding under sub. (1'6), the person bringing the action shall
receive an amount that the court decides is reasonable for collection of the civil
penalty and damages. The amount shall be not less than 25 percent and not more
than 30 percent of the proceeds of the action and shall be paid from the proceeds. In
addition, the person shall be paid his or her expenses, costs, and fees under par. (;).

(e) Whether or not the state proceeds with the action or an alternate proceeding
under sub. (10;, if the court or other adjudicator finds that an action under sub. (5;,
was brought by a person who planned or initiated the violation upon which the action
or proceeding is based, then the court may, to the extent that the court considers
appropriate, reduce the share of the proceeds of the action that the person would
otherwise receive under par. (a)J, (bv), or (d;, taking into account the role of that person
in advancing the prosecution of the action or claim and any other relevant
circumstance pertaining to the violation, except that if the person bringing the action

is convicted of criminal conduct arising from his or her role in a violation of sub. (2),

the court or other adjudicator shall dismiss the person as a party and the person shall
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not receive any share of the proceeds of the action or claim or any expenses, costs, and
fees under par. (c){

(12) (a) No court has jurisdiction over an action brought by a private person
under sub. (5)Jagainst a state public official if the action is based upon information
known to the attorney general at the time that the action is brought.

(b) No person may bring an action under sub. (5)W1;hat is based upon allegations
or transactions that are the subject of a civil action or an administrative proceeding
to assess a civil forfeiture in which the state is a party if that action or proceeding
was commenced prior to the date that the action is filed.

(13) The state is not liable for any expenses incurred by a private person in
bringing an action under sub. (g).

(14) Any employee who is discharged, demoted, suspended, threatened,
harassed, or in any other manner discriminated against by his or her employer
because of lawful actions taken by the employee, on behalf of the employee, or by
others in furtherance of an action or claim filed under this sectivzm, including
investigation for, initiation of, testimony for, or assistance in an action or claim filed
or to be filed under sub. (5; is entitled to all necessary relief to make the employee

whole. Such relief shall in each case include reinstatement with the same seniority

status that the employee would have had but for the discrimination, 2 times the

- amount of back pay, interest on the back pay at the legal rate, and compensation for

any special damages sustained as a result of the discrimination, including costs and

reasonable actual attorney fees. An employee may bring an action to obtain the relief
v

to which the employee is entitled under this subsection.

(15) A civil action may be brought based upon acts occurring prior to October

217, 2007, if the action is brought within the period specified in s. 893.9§15.
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(16) A judgment of guilty entered against a defendant in a criminal action in
which the defendant is charged with fraud or making false statements estops the
defendant from denying the essential elements of the offense in any action under sub.
(53 that involves the same elements as in the criminal action.

(17) The remedies provided for under this secﬁon are in addition to any other
remedies provided for under any other law or available under the common law.

(18) This section shall be liberally construed and applied to promofe the public
interest and to effect the congressional intent in enacting 31 USC 3\)';29 to 3733, as
reflected in the act and the legislative history of the act.

J4_SECTION 2. 165.08 of the statutes is amended to read:

165.08 Power to compromise. Any civil action prosecuted by the
department by direction of any officer, department, board or commission, shall be
compromised or discontinued when so directed by such officer, department, board or
commission. Any Ef(cept as provided in s. 20.9315 (7 f(b ), any civil action prosecuted
by the department on the initiative of the attorney general, or at the request of any
individual may be compromised or discontinued with the approval of the governor.

In any criminal action prosecuted by the attorney general, the department shall have

the same powers with reference to such action as are vested in district attorneys.

History: 2007 a. 20; 2015 a. 55.

“ SECTION 3. 165.25 (11m) of the statutes is created to read:
165.25 (11m) FALsE cLamMs. Diligently investigate possible violations of s.
v
20.9315, and, if the department determines that a person has committed an act that
v

is punishable under s. 20.9315, may bring a civil action against that person.

SECTION 4. 801.02 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
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VIRY v
801.02 (1) -A-Except as provided in s. 20.9315 (5) (b), a civil action in which a

personal judgmentis sought is commenced as to any defendant when a summons and
a complaint naming the person as defendant are filed with the court, provided service
of an authenticated copy of the summons and of the complaint is made upon the

defendant under this chapter within 90 days after filing.

History: Sup. Ct. Order, 67 Wis, 2d 585, 589 (1975); 1975 c. 218; 1981 c. 289, 317; 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 133, 187; 2001 a. 16; Sup. Ct. Order No. 03-06A, 2005 WI 86, 280
Wis. 2d xiii; 2007 a. 20; 2015 a. 55.

~! SECTION 5. 803.09 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

803.09 (1) Upon Except as provided in s. 20.931{5, upon timely motion anyone
shall be permitted to intervene in an action when the movant claims an interest
relating to the property or transaction which is the subject of the action and the
movant is so situated that the disposition of the action may as a practical matter
impair or impede the movant’s ability to protect that interest, unless the movant’s

interest is adequately represented by existing parties.

History: Sup. Ct. Order, 67 Wis. 2d 585, 650 (1975); 1975 c. 218; 2007 a. 20; 2015 a. 55.

J~ SECTION 6. 803.09 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

803.09 (2) Upon Except as provided in s. 20.93i/5, upon timely motion anyone
may be permitted to intervene in an action when a movant’s claim or defense and the
main action have a question of law or fact in common. When a party to an action
relies for ground of claim or defense upon any statute or executive order or rule
administered by a federal or state governmental officer or agency or upon any
regulation, order, rule, requirement or agreement issued or made pufsuant to the
statute or executive order, the officer or agency upon timely motion may be permitted

to intervene in the action. In exercising its discretion the court shall consider
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1 whether the intervention will unduly delay or prejudice the adjudication of the rights
2 of the original parties.
History: Sup. Ct. Order, 67 Wis. 2d 585, 650 (1975); 1975 c. 218; 2007 a. 20; 2015 a. 55.
3 U-SECTION 7. 804.01 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read: G
e _
@ 804.01 (2) ScoPE OF DISCOVERY. (intro.) Unless Except as provided in/20.9315

5 (9), and unless otherwise limited by order of the court in accordance with the

6 provisions of this chapter, the scope of discovery is as follows:

History: Sup. Ct. Order, 67 Wis, 2d 585, 654 (1975); 1975 c. 218; 1985 a. 236; Sup. Ct. Order, 130 Wis. 2d xx; Sup. Ct. Order, 141 Wis. 2d xxi; 1993 a. 486; Sup. Ct. Order
No. 95-03, 191 Wis. 2d xix (1995); 1997 a. 35, 133; 2007 a. 20; Sup. Ct. Order No. 09-01, 2010 WI 67, filed 7-6~10, eff. 1-1-11; Sup. Ct. Order No. 09-01A, 2010 WI 129,
329 Wis. 2d xix; Sup. Ct. Order No. 12-03, 2012 WI 114, filed 11-1-12, eff, 1-1-13; 2015 a, 55.

7 oL SECTION 8. 805.04 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 805.04 (1) BY PLAINTIFF; BY STIPULATION. An Except as provided in sub. {215/), an

9 action may be dismissed by the plaintiff without order of court by serving and filing
10 a notice of dismissal at any time before service by an adverse party of responsive
11 pleading or motion or by the filing of a stipulation of dismissal signed by all parties
12 who have appeared in the action. Unless otherwise stated in the notice of dismissal
13 or stipulation, the dismissal is not on the merits, except that a notice of dismissal
14 operates as an adjudication on the merits when filed by a plaintiff who has once
15 dismissed in any court an action based on or including the same claim.

History: Sup. Ct. Order, 67 Wis. 2d 585, 691 (1975); 2005 a. 253; 2007 a. 20, 97; 2015 a. 55.

16 SECTION 9. 805.04 (2p) of the statutes is created to read:

4
17 805.04 (2p) FALSE cLAIMS. An action filed under s. 20.9315 may be dismissed
18 only by order of the court. In determining whether to dismiss the action filed under

19 s.20.93 1\5, the court shall take into account the best interests of the parties and the
20 purposes of s. 20.9315.

21 SEcCTION 10. 893.9815 of the statutes is created to read:
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S
893.9815 False claims. An action or claim under s. 20.9315 shall be

commenced within 10 years after the cause of the action or claim accrues or be
barred.

(END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to amend 165.08,801.02 (1), 803.09 (1), 803.09 (2), 804.01 (2) (intro.) and
805.04 (1); and to create 20.9315, 165.25 (11m), 805.04 (2p) and 893.9815 of the
statutes; relating to: restoring private individual authority to bring a qui tam
claim against a person for making a false claim for medical assistance and

providing a penalty.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill restores a private individual’s authority to bring a qui tam claim
against a person who makes a false claim for medical assistance, which was
eliminated in 2015 Wisconsin Act 55. A qui tam claim, as it relates to the Medical
Assistance program under the bill, is a claim initiated by a private individual on his
or her own behalf and on behalf of the state against a person who makes a false claim
for medical assistance. The bill provides, as did the law before 2015 Wisconsin Act
55 took effect, that, of moneys recovered as a result of a qui tam claim, a private
individual may be awarded up to 30 percent of the amount recovered, depending
upon the extent of the individual’s contribution to the prosecution of the action. The
individual may also be entitled to reasonable expenses incurred in bringing the
action, as well as attorney fees. In addition to qui tam claims, the Department of
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SECTION 6
whether the intervention will unduly delay or prejudice the adjudication of the rights
of the original parties.

SECTION 7. 804.01 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

804.01 (2) ScOPE OF DISCOVERY. (intro.) Unless Except as providedins. 20.9315
(9), and unless otherwise limited by order of the court in accordance with the
provisions of this chapter, the scope of discovery is as follows:

SEcTION 8. 805.04 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

805.04 (1) BY PLAINTIFF, BY STIPULATION. An Except as provided in sub. (2p), an
action may be dismissed by the plaintiff without order of court by serving and filing
a notice of dismissal at any time before service by an adverse party of responsive
pleading or motion or by the filing of a stipulation of dismissal signed by all parties
who have appeared in the action. Unless otherwise stated in the notice of dismissal
or stipulation, the dismissal is not on the merits, except that a notice of dismissal
operates as an adjudicaﬁon on the merits When filed by a plaintiff who has once
dismissed in any court an action based on or including the same claim.

SEcTION 9. 805.04 (2p) of the statutes is created to read:

805.04 (2p) FALSE cLAIMS. An action filed under s. 20.9315 may be dismissed
only by order of the court. In determining whether to dismiss the action filed under
8. 20.9315, the court shall take into account the best interests of the parties and the
purposes of s. 20.9315.

SECTION 10. 893.9815 of the statutes is created to read:

893.9815 False claims. An action or claim under s. 20.9315 shall be
commenced within 10 years after the cause of the action or claim accrues or be
barred.

(END)
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| wanted to check in on LRB-4890 and see if the draft addresses the issues that the feds wanted addressed to qualify for
full payments under their law.

https://www.wisconsinwatch.org/2017/11/wisconsin-taxpayers-lose-out-on-millions-after-gov-scott-walker-lawmakers-
repeal-anti-fraud-law/https://www.wisconsinwatch.org/2017/11/wisconsin-taxpayers-lose-out-on-millions-after-gov-
scott-walker-lawmakers-repeal-anti-fraud-law/

See section "Anti-Fraud law weakened”

Link from article with memo outlining federal changes required:
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/3673631-Wisconsin.html
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December 28, 2016

The Honorable Brad Schimel
Office of the Attorney General
Wisconsin Department of Justice
P.O. Box 7857

Madison, W1 53707-7857

Atin: Director, Medicaid Fraud Control Unit
Dear Mr. Attorney General:

This letter supplements the March 21, 2011, letter from the Office of Inspector General (OIG),
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), regarding OIG’s review of the
Wisconsin False Claims Act, Wis. Stat. § 20.931, under the requirements of section 1909 of the
Social Security Act (the Act). Section 1909 of the Act provides a financial incentive for a State
to enact a law imposing liability for the submission of false or fraudulent claims to the State
Medicaid program. For a State to qualify for this incentive, the State law must meet certain
requirements enumerated under section 1909(b) of the Act, as determined by the Inspector
General of HHS in consultation with the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ). As explained in the
March 21, 2011, letter, after consulting with DOJ, we determined that the Wisconsin False
Claims Act does not meet the requirements of section 1909 of the Act.

Section 1909(b)(4) of the Act requires the State law to contain a civil penalty that is not less than
the amount of the civil penalty authorized under section 3729 of the Federal False Claims Act.
The Federal False Claims Act expressly provides for an adjustment of civil penalties under the
Federal Civil Penalties Inflation Adjustment Act of 1990. See 31 U.S.C. § 3729(a). The Federal
Civil Penalties Inflation Adjustment Improvements Act of 2015 amended the Federal Civil
Penalties Inflation Adjustment Act of 1990 and mandated an increase in the civil penalties
authorized under the Federal False Claims Act. Effective August 1, 2016, the civil penalties
authorized under the Federal False Claims Act increased from a range of $5,500 to $11,000 per
false claim to a range of $10,781 to $21,563 per false claim. The increased civil penalty applies
to civil penalties assessed after August 1, 2016, and for violations occurring after November 2,
2015.

These increased penalties are not reflected in the penalties authorized under your State statute,
and this discrepancy provides an additional basis for OIG’s determination that your State statute
does not meet the requirements of section 1909 of the Act. The civil penalties authorized under
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the Federal False Claims Act are expected to increase annually on August 1 in subsequent years.
It is therefore recommended that your State statute reference the Federal Civil Penalties Inflation
Adjustment Act Improvements Act of 2015 or the Federal False Claims Act in its civil penalties
provision rather than state the exact dollar amount of the civil penalties authorized under your
State statute.

If the Wisconsin False Claims Act is amended to address the issues identified in this letter and
the March 21, 2011, letter, please notify OIG for further consideration of the Wisconsin False
Claims Act. If you have any questions, please contact me or have your staff contact Lisa Veigel
or Susan Gillin at 202-619-0335.

Sincerely,

Daniel R. Levinson
Inspector General
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AN ACT to amend 165.08, 801.02 (1), 803.09 (1), 803.09 (2), 804.01 (2) (intro.) and
805.04 (1); and to create 20.9315, 165.25 (11m), 805.04 (2p) and 893.9815 of the
statutes; relating to: restoring private individual authority to bring a qui tam
claim against a person for making a false claim for medical assistance and

providing a penalty.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill restores a private individual’s authority to bring a qui tam claim
against a person who makes a false claim for medical assistance, which was
eliminated in 2015 Wisconsin Act 55. A qui tam claim, as it relates to the Medical
Assistance program under the bill, is a claim initiated by a private individual on his
or her own behalf and on behalf of the state against a person who makes a false claim
for medical assistance. The bill provides, as did the law before 2015 Wisconsin Act
55 took effect, that, of moneys recovered as a result of a qui tam claim, a private
individual may be awarded up to 30 percent of the amount recovered, depending
upon the extent of the individual’s contribution to the prosecution of the action. The
1nd1v1dual may also be entitled to reasonable-expensesn u;l_mrred in bringing the

NS
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Justice has independent authority to bring a claim against a person for making a
false claim for medical assistance.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. 20.9315 of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.9315 False claims for medical assistance; actions by or on behalf of

3 state. (1) In this section: Qv
/————”‘ &

4 g;‘%\ 7 (b) “Claim” includes any réquest or demand for medical assistaﬁce fnade to any§ )

54/ (officer, employee, or agent of thi@g B

6 () “Employer” includes all agencies and authorities.

7 \/(d) “Knowingly” means, with respect to information, having actual knowledge
8 of the information, acting in deliberate ignorance of the truth or falsity of the

9 & information, or acting in reckless disregard of the truth or falsity of the information.

@ A ‘V_g%njwmgly does not mear\l/ spe01ﬁcally intending to defraud

11 \/ (dm) “Medical assistance” has the meaning given under s. 49.43 (8).

12 @) (e) “Proceeds” includes damages, civil penalties, surcharges, payments for costs
1§/ of compliance, and any other economic benefit realized by this state as a result of an

14 action or settlement of a claim.

15 (f) “State public official” has the meaning given in s. 19.42 (14). v
1'1?@'} (2) Exéepfwais pfov1ded in subf(3) any persoﬁ who does any of the following i T
17 liable to this state for 3 times the amount of the damages sustained by* ‘phis state

18 because of the actions of the person, and shall forfeit not less than $5,000 nor mbfg

19 than @@9Wiolation:

20 A (a) Knowingly presents or caus

es to be presented@—a A
e f%{ ‘E};}L; & . ‘
21 Qﬁanb@f th*sws@ a falseg clalm for medlcal ass1stance

/




2017 - 2018 Legislature -3- ‘ LRB-4890/1

SWB:ahe
BILL , . . ” ’ SECTION 1
1 (b) Knowingly makes, uses, or causes to be made or usedaa false record or
'{VV& Vi &Q o Q\[‘aj&} Ii«&igﬁw&ﬁ&’ 4
2 statement to-obtain-appreval-orpayment-of/a false flaﬁﬁ’fa" medical assistance.
S S—— S LWd
3 ~ (c) Conspires to defraud this state by obtaining allowatice or payment of a false
4 lalm for medical assistance, or by knowingly making or using, or causing to be made
5 or used, a false record or statement to conceal, avoid, or decrease an obhgatlon to pay )
6 \Qr transmit money or property to the Medlcal Assistance program. \ J
7 (g) ’ Knowmgly makes uses, or causes to be made or: used a false record or BKQ—
8 ﬂatement to conceal aV01d or ‘decrease any obligation to pay or transmlt money or
; Voo : T, ;
9 3 property to the Medical Assistance program: - ‘
10 ' (h) Is a beneficiary of the submission of a false clalm for medlcal ass1stance to
11 g any officer, employee, or agent of this state, knows that the claim is false, and fails
!
{

12 to disclose the false claim to this state within a reasonable time after the person

(
\‘\) ﬂ?} k3 ‘\"« becomes aware that the clalm is false, oot
14 (3) The court may assess against a person who violates sub. (2) not less than
15 2 nor more than 3 times the amount of the damages sustained by the state because
16 of the acts of the person, and shall not assess any forfeiture, if the court finds all of

17 the following:

18 (a) The person who commits the acts furnished the attorney general with all
19 information known to the person about the acts within 30 days after the date on
20 which the person obtained the information.

21 (b) The person fully cooperated with any investigation of the acts by this state.
22 (c) At the time that the person furnished the attorney general with information
23 concerning the acts, no criminal prosecution or civil or admihistrative enforcement
24 action had been commenced with respect to any such act, and the person did not have

25 actual knowledge of the existence of any investigation into any such act.
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(5) (a) Except as provided in subs. (10) and (12), any person may bring a civil
action as a qui tam plaintiff against a person who commits an act in violation of sub.
(2) for the person and the state in the name of the state.

(b) The plaintiff shall serve upon the attorney general a copy of the complaint
and documents disclosing substantially all material evidence and information that
the person poss;esses. The plaintiff shall file a copy of the complaint with the court
for inspection in camera. Except as provided in par. (c), the complaint shall remain
under seal for a period of 60 days from the date of filing, and shall not be. served upon
the defendant until the court so orders. Within 60 days from‘the date of service upon
the attorney general of the complaint, evidence, and information under this
paragraph, the attorney general may intervene in the action.
more extensions of the period during which a complaint in an action under this
subsection remains under seal.

(d) Before the expiration of the period during which the complaint remains
under seal, the attorney general shall do one of the following:

1. Proceed with the action or an alternate remedy under sub. (10), in which case
the action or proceeding under sub. (10) shall be prosecuted by the state.

2. Notify the court that he or she declines to proceed with the action, in which
case the person bringing the action may proceed with the action.

(e) If a person brings a valid action under this subsection, no person other than
the state may intervene or bring a related action while the original action is pending

based upon the same facts underlying the pending action.



S Ot A~ W N

21
22
23
24
25

2017 - 2018 Legislature -5- RS a0t

BILL SECTION 1

() In any action or other proceeding under sub. (10) brought under this
subsection, the plaintiff is required to prove all essential elements of the cause of
action or complaint, including damages, by a preponderance of the evidence.

- (6) If the state proceeds with an action under sub. (5) or an alternate remedy
under sub. (10), the state has primary responsibility for prosecuting the action or

proceeding under sub. (10). The state is not bound by any act of the person bringing

the action, but that person has %1353 right to continue as a party to the action@/

to the limitations under sull.‘@

administrative proceeding under sub. (10) to which the state is a party for good cause
shown, notwithstanding objection of the person bringing the action, if that person is
served with a copy of the state’s motion and is provided with an opportunity to oppose

the motion before the court or the administrative agency before which the proceeding

S = i e "””"‘““M%emm,wmﬂww""«/w

iifg)gducted. \ o
) (b) ch’fcéil the approval of the gove;'nor, the attorney general may compromise
and settle an action under sub. (5) or an administrative proceeding under sub. (10)
to which the state is a party, notwithstanding objection of the person bringing the
action, if the court determines, after affording to the person bringing the action the
right to a hearing at which the person is afforded the opportunity to present evidence
in opposition to the proposed settlement, that the pfoposed settlement is fair,
adequate, and reasonable considering the relevant circumstances pertaining to the
violation. %\K

() Upon a showing by the state that unrestricted participation in the

prosecution of an action under sub. (5) or an alternate proceeding to which the state

is a party by the person bringing the action would interfere with or unduly delay the

(7) (a) The state may move to dismiss an action under sub. (5) or ahv;

o

e

Y,
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prosecution of the action or proceeding, or would result in consideration of
repetitious or irrelevant evidence or evidence presented for purposes of harassment,
the court may limit the person’s participation in the prosecution, such as:

1. Limiting the number of witnesses that the person may call.

2. Liﬁiting the length of the testimony of the witnesses.

3. Limiting the cross-examination of witnesses by the person.

4, Otherwise limiting the participation by the person in the prosecution of the

actlorir‘prf)c%e&%g NI r\l{ @k)
@ Upon showing by a defendant that unrestricted participation in the

prosecution of an action under sub. (5) or alternate proceeding under sub. (10) to
which the state is a party by the person bringing the action would result in
harassment or would cause the defendant undue burden or unnecessary expense, the
court may limit the person’s participation in the prosecution.

(8) Except as provided in sub. (7), if the state elects not to participate in an

-action filed under sub. (5), the person bringing the action may prosecute the action.

If the attorney general so requests, the attorney general shall, at the state’s expense,
be served with copies of all pleadings and deposition transcripts in the action. If the
person bringing the action initiates prosecution of the action, the court, without
limiting the status and rights of that person, may permit the state to intervene at a
later date upon showing by the state of good cause for the proposed intervention.
(9) Whether or not the state participates in an action under sub. (5), upon
showing in camera by the attorney general that discovery by the person bringing the
éction would interfere with the state’s ongoing investigation or prosecution of a
criminal or civil matter arising out of the same facts as the facts upon which the

action is based, the court may stay such discovery in whole or in part for a period of
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not more than 60 days. The court may extend the period of any such stay upon
further showing in camera by the attorney general that the state has pursued the
criminal or civil investigation of the matter with reasonable diligence and the
proposed discovery in the action brought under sub. (5) will interfere with the
ongoing criminal or civil investigation or prosecution.

(10) The attorney general may pursue a claim relating to an alleged violation
of sub. (2) through an alternate remedy available to the state or any state agency,
including an administrative proceeding to assess a civil forfeiture. If the attorney
general elects any such alternate remedy, the attorney general shall serve timely
notice of his or her election upon the person bringing the action under sub. (5), and
that person has the same rights in the alternate venue as the person would have had
if the action had continued under sub. (5). Any finding of fact or conclusion of law
made by a court or by a state agency in the alternate venue that has become final is
conclusive upon all parties named in an action under sub. (5). For purposes of this
subsection, a finding or conclusion is final if it has been finally determined on appeal,
if all time for filing an appeal or petition for review with respect to the finding or
conclusion has expired, or if the finding or conclusion is not subject to judicial review.

(11) (a) Except as provided in pars. (b) and (e), if the state proceeds with an
action brought by a person under sub. (5) or the state pursues an alternate remedy
relating to the same acts under sub. (10), the person who brings the action shall
receive at least 15 percent but not more than 25 percent of the proceeds of the action
or settlement of the claim, depending upon the extent to which the person
contributedr to the prosecution of the action or claim.

(b) Except as provided in par. (e), if an action or claim is one in which the court

or other adjudicator finds to be based primarily upon disclosures of specific
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information not provided by the person who brings an action under sub. (5) relating
to allegations or transactions specifically in a criminal, civil, or administrative
hearing, or in a legislative or administrative report, hearing, audit, or investigation,
or report made by the news media, the court or other adjudicator may award such
amount as it considers appropriate, but not more than 10 percent of the proceeds of
the action or settlement of the claim, depending upon the significance of the
information and the role of the person bringing the action in advancing the
prosecution of the action or claim.

(c) Except as provided in par. (e), in addition to any amount received under par.
(a) or (b), a person bringing an action under sub. (5) shall be awarded his or her
reésonable expenses necessarily incurred in bringing the action together with the
person’s costs and reasonable actual attorney fees. The court or other adjudicator
shall assess any award under this paragraph against the defendant.

(d) Except as provided in par. (e), if the state does not proceed with an action
or an alternate proceeding under sub. (10), the person bringing the action shall
receive an amount that the court decides is reasonable for collection of the civil
penalty and damages. The amount shall be not less than 25 percent and not more
than 30 percent of the procéeds of the action and shall be paid from the proceeds. In
addition, the person shall be paid his or her expenses, costs, and fees under par. (c).

(e) Whether or not the state proceeds with the action or an alternate proceeding
under sub. (10), if the court or other adjudicator finds that an action under sub. (5)
was brought by a person who planned or initiated the violation upon which the action
or proceeding is based, then the court may, to the extent that the court considers
appropriate, reduce the share of the proceeds of the action that the person would

otherwise receive under par. (a), (b), or (d), taking into account the role of that person



20
21
22
23
24
25

2017 - 2018 Legislature -9- LRI;@&?BS;S;OIQ

BILL SeEcTION 1

in advancing the prosecution of the action or claim and any other relevant
circumstance pertaining to the violation, except that if the person bringing the action
is convicted of criminal conduct arising from his or her role in a violation of sub. (2),
the court or other adjudicator shall dismiss the person as a party and the person shall

not receive any share of the proceeds of the action or claim or any expenses, costs, and

fees under par. (C) i R —

under sub. (5) against a state public official if the action is based upon information
/ known to the attorney general at the time that the action is brought.

(b) No person may bring an action under sub. (5) that is based upon allegations
or transactions that are the subject of a civil action or an administrative proceeding

to assess a civil forfeiture in which the state is a party if that action or proceedin
e

TR R——

[ kcommenced | prior to the date that the action is filed I :

e —

(13) The state is not liable for any expenses incurred by a private person in
bringing an action under sub. (5). oc M&HCK
A OORRC VG
(14) Any employeeﬁvfio is discharged, demoted, suspended, threatened,

harassed or in any other manner dlscrlmmated against (by his or her employer7

\\Q 'y \gxm\C o phrres f“f‘% FRe hor &,, s . Cw\w@w OLObuK
[ because of lawful actions taken by the employee behalf of th employge; or b}é
f?(

or erlaeh

others in furtherance of an action or claim filed under this sectlorA/ including Q)N" ;
{

a8

investigation for, initiation of, testimony for, or assistance in an action or claim filed

18

8,
e

FLa

é{{)f D

or to be filed under sub. (5) is entitled to all necessary relief to make the employee cap&“

)
whole. Such relief shall in each case include reinstatement Wlth the same seniority

k
OO, o e
status that the employee @ould have had but for the discrimination, 2 times the
amount of back pay, interest on the back pay at the legal rate, and compensétion for

any special damages sustained as a result of the discrimination, including costs and
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ol\}ﬁr ol

o,/
reasonable a] attorney fees. An employee/énay bring an action to obtain the relief ./
(00 | o ager?

PR \WW ‘)ﬁ‘%{ﬁi% MQ . (3)} A
to which the employee(ﬁ entitled under this subsectlox}\/ gL fW ’
Yy

(15) A civil action may be brought based upon acts occurring prior to October
27, 2007, if the action is brought within the period specified in s. 893.9815.

(16) A judgment of guilty entered against a defendant in a criminal action in
which the defendant is charged with fraud or making false statements estops the
defendant from denying the essential elements of the offense in any action under sub.
(6) that involves the same elements as in the criminal action.

(17) The remedies provided for under this section are in addition to any other
remedies provided for under any other law or available under the common law.

(18) This section shall be liberally construed and applied to promote the public
interest and to effect the congressional intent in enacting 31 USC 3729 to 37383, as
reflected in the act and the legislative history of the act.

SECTION 2. 165.08 of the statutes is amended to read:

165.08 Power to compromise. Any civil action prosecuted by the

"department by direction of any officer, department, board or commission, shall be

compromised or discontinued when so directed by such ofﬁcer de;g:rtment board or
commission. -Any Except as provided in s. 20.9315 (7 an c1v11 aééiﬂf pi'osecuted
by the department on the initiative of the attorney general, or at the request of any
individual may be compromised or discontinued with the approval of the governor.
In any criminal action prosecuted by the attorney general, the department shall have

the same powers with reference to such action as are vested in district attorneys.

SECTION 3. 165.25 (11m) of the statutes is created to read:
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165.25 (11m) FALsSE crLamMs. Diligently investigate possible violations of s. -
20.9315, and, if the department determines that a person has committed an act that
is punishable under s. 20.9315, may bring a civil action against that person.

SECTION 4. 801.02 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

801.02 (1) -A- Except as provided in s. 20.9315 (5) (b), a civil action in which a
personal judgment is sought is commenced as to any defendant when a summons and
a complaint naming the person as defendant are filed with the court, provided service
of an authenticated copy of the summons and of the complaint is made upon the
defendant under this chapter within 90 days after filing.

SECTION 5. 803.09 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

803.09 (1) Upon Except as provided in s. 20.9315, upon timely motion anyone
shall be permitted to intervene in an action when the movant claims an interest
relating to the property or transaction which is the subject of the action and the
movant is so situated that the disposition of the action may as a practical matter
impair or impede the movant’s ability to protect that interest, unless the movant’s
interest is adequately represented by existing parties.

SECTION 6. 803.09 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

803.09 (2) Upen Except as provided in s. 20.9315, upon timely motion anyone

may be permitted to intervene in an action when a movant’s claim or defense and the
main action have a question of law or fact in common. When a party to an action
relies for ground of claim or defense upon any statute or executive order or rule
administered by a federal or state governmental officer or agency or upon any
regulation, order, rule, requirement or agreement issued or made pursuant to the
statute or executive order, the officer or agency upon timely motion may be permitted

to intervene in the action. In exercising its discretion the court shall consider
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whether the intervention will unduly delay or prejudice the adjudication of the rights
of the original parties.

SECTION 7. 804.01 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

804.01 (2) SCOPE OF DISCOVERY. (intro.)'l}nless Except as provided in s. 20.9315

(9), and unless otherwise limited by order of the court in accordance with the
provisions of this chapter, the scope of discovery is as follows:

SECTION 8. 805.04 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

805.04 (1) BY PLAINTIFF; BY STIPULATION. -An Except as provided in sub. (2p), an
action may be dismissed by the plaintiff without order of court by serving and filing
a notice of dismissal at any time before service by an adverse party of responsive
pleading or motion or by the filing of a stipulation of dismissal signed by all parties
who have appeared in the action. Unless otherwise stated in the notice of dismissal
or stipulation, the dismissal is not on the merits, except that a notice of dismissal
operates as an adjudication on the merits when filed by a plaintiff who has once
dismissed in any court an action based on or including the same claim.

SECTION 9. 805.04 (2p) of the statutes is created to read:

805.04 (2p) FALSE cLAIMS. An action filed under s. 20.9315 may be dismissed
only by order of the court. In determining whether to dismiss the action filed under
s. 20.9315, the court shall take into account the best interests of the parties and the
purposes of s. 20.9315.

SeEcTION 10. 893.9815 of the statutes is created to read:

893.9815 False claims. An action or claim under s. 20.9315 shall be
commenced within 10 years after the cause of the action or claim accrues or be
barred.

(END)
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INSERT ANALYSIS

This bill also includes additional changes not included in the prior law to
conform state law to the /F'Zderal False Claims Act, including expanding provisions ./
to facilitate qui tam actions and modifying the bases for liability to parallel the

& liability provisions under the Péderal False Claims Act.

‘ (END INSERT ANALYSIS)

INSERT 2-4

1 "/(b) “Claim” has the meaning given in 31 USC 3729 (b) (Zf

(END INSERT 2-4)

INSERT 2-10
2 / (de) “Material” means having a natural tendency to influence, or be capable of
3 influencing, the payment or receipt of money or property.

(END INSERT 2-10)

INSERT 2-11
4 “(dr) “Obligation” has the meaning given in 31 USC 3729 (b) (3).
e
5 Adt) “Original source” has the meaning given in 31 USC 3730 (e) (4) (B).

(END INSERT 2-11)

INSERT 2-16

7 .
J(2) Except as provided in sub. (3), any person who does any of the following is

6

7 liable to this state for 3 times the amount of the damages sustained by this state

8 because of the actions of the person, and shall forfeit, for each violation, an amount
@ within the range specified under 31 U@?@S@ 37 29 (aj‘{

(END INSERT 2-16)

INSERT 3-13
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(dg) Knowingly makes, uses, or causes to be made or used, a false record or
statement material to an obligation to pay or transmit money or property to the
Medical Assistance program, or knowingly conceals or knowingly and improperly
avoids or decreases an obligation to pay or transmit money or property to the Medical
Assistance program. -

progt Conspires

(dr) Conspiringsto commit a violation under par. (a), (b), or (dg).

(END INSERT 3-13)

INSERT 4-12

'/(bm) Any complaint filed by the state in intervention, whether filed separately

or as an amendment to the qui tam plaintiff’s complaint, shall relate back to the filing
date of the qui tam plaintiff’s complaint, to the extent that the state’s claim arises
out of the conduct, transactions, or occurrences set forth, or attempted to be set forth,
in the qui tam plaintiff’s complaint.

(END INSERT 4-12)
INSERT 9-6

’ (12)/gExcept if the action is brought by the attorney general or the person
bringing the action is an original source of the information, the court shall dismiss
an action or claim under this sectioﬁ, unless opposed by the state, if substantially the
same allegations or transactions as alleged in the action or claim were publicly
disclosed in any of the following ways:

@2 I;f(i ederal criminal, civil, or administrative hearing in which the state or
its agent is a party. |
@iﬁf}a congressional, government accountability office, or other federal report,

hearing, audit, or investigation.
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@’From the news media.

(_END INSERT 9-6)
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AN ACT to amend 165.08, 801.02 (1), 803.09 (1), 803.09 (2), 804.01 (2) (intro.) and\

805.04 (1); and to create 20.9315, 165.25 (11m), 805.04 (2p) and 893.9815 of the \

statutes; relating to: restoring private individual authority to bring a qui tam

/”/;

claim against a person for making a false claim for medical assistanceénd
/

providing a penalty.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill restores a private individual’s authority to bring a qui tam claim
against a person who makes a false claim for medical assistance, which was
eliminated in 2015 Wisconsin Act 55. A qui tam claim, as it relates to the Medical
Assistance program under the bill, is a claim initiated by a private individual on his
or her own behalf and on behalf of the state against a person who makes a false claim
for medical assistance. The bill provides, as did the law before 2015 Wisconsin Act
55 took effect, that, of moneys recovered as a result of a qui tam claim, a private
individual may be awarded up to 30 percent of the amount recovered, depending
upon the extent of the individual’s contribution to the prosecution of the action. The
individual may also be entitled to reasonable expenses incurred in bringing the
action, as well as attorney fees. This bill also includes additional changes not
included in the prior law to conform state law to the federal False Claims Act,
including expanding provisions to facilitate qui tam actions and modifying the bases
for liability to parallel the liability provisions under the federal False Claims Act.

/
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In addition to qui tam claims, the Department of Justice has independent authority

to bring a claim against a person for making a false claim for medical %s%}gt?nce
1 '}

‘ PU Y MT;‘; R sy &%” \\
Wg | D(mk\wfi \pmms pass Selpde 0 é“ o | &
E%Yf:“;‘\ pMaQQ@ WQDMQ@JQ { todues 8. %qw Fasn chaamag ‘W‘ s

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do oR

enact as follows: RO (;fsy«w){ )
\\O E;\ ‘1\‘&%{% N A 0
@ vf‘” L\‘g (4
YL AN SRY
SEcTION 1. 20.9315 of the statutes is created to read: ngwlit
W
20.9315 False claims for medical assistance; actions by or on behalf of * @qﬂﬁég
e‘hﬁ,ﬁ e
state. (1) In this section: Q ol
40,
(b) “Claim” has the meaning given in 31 USC 3729 (b) (2). 40"
&/(9 "
(¢) “Employer” includes all agencies and authorities. ¢ )\fgfﬁ\

(d) “Knowingly” means, with respect to information, having actual knowledge
of the information, acting in deliberate ignorance of the truth or falsity of the
information, or acting in reckless disregard of the truth or falsity of the information.
“Knowingly” does not mean specifically intending to defraud.

(de) “Material” means having a natural tendency to influence, or be capable of
influencing, the payment or receipt of money or property.

(dm) “Medical assistance” has the meaning given under s. 49.43 (8).

(dr) “Obligation” has the meaning given in 31 USC 3729 (b) (3).

(dt) “Original source” has the meaning given in 31 USC 3730 (e) (4) (B).

(e) “Proceeds” includes damages, civil penalties, surcharges, payments for costs
of compliance, and any other economic benefit realized by this state as a result of an
action or settlement of a claim.

- \\
() “State public official” has the meaning given 1n s /19 42 (14) ‘ .

(2) Except as provided in sub. (3), any person /Wflo does any of the follow1 \

){ - SO A

,-(
liable to this state for 3 times the amount of the/ damages[ sustained by@ié/state e

—
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ecause of the actions of the person, and shall forfeit, for each violation, an amount
within the range specified under 31 USC 3729 (a):

(a) Knowingly presents or causes to be presented a false or fraudulent claim
for medical assistance.

(b) Knowingly makes, uses, or causes to be made or used, a false record or
statement material to a false or fraudulent claim for medical assistance.

(dg) Knowingly makes, uses, or causes to be made or used, a false record or
statement material to an obligation to pay or transmit money or property to the
Medical Assistance program, or knowingly conceals or knowingly and improperly
avoids or decreases an obligation to pay or transmit money or property to the Medical
Assistance program.

(dr) Conspires to commit a violation under par. (a), (b), or (dg).

(8) The court may assess against a person who violates sub. (2) not less than
2 nor more than 3 times the amount of the damages sustained by the state because
of the acts of the person, and shall not assess any forfeiture, if the court finds all of
the following:

(a) The person who commits the acts furnished the attorney general with all
information known to the person about the acts within 30 days after the date on
which the person obtained the information.

(b) The person fully cooperated with any investigation of the acts by this state.

(¢) At the time that the person furnished the attorney general with information
concerning the acts‘, no criminal prosecution or civil or administrative enforcement
action had been commenced with respect to any such act, and the person did not have

actual knowledge of the existence of any investigation into any such act.
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(5) (a) Except as provided in subs. (10) and (12), any person may bring a civil

action as a qui tam plaintiff against a person who commits an act in violation of sub.
(2) for the person and the state in the name of the state.

(b) The plaintiff shall serve upon the attorney general a copy of the complaint
and documents disclosing substantially all material evidence and information that
the person possesses. The plaintiff shall file a copy of the complaint with the court
for inspection in camera. Except as provided in par. (c), the complaint shall remain
under seal for a period of 60 days from the date of filing, and shall not be served upon
the defendant until the court so orders. Within 60 days from the date of service upon
the attorney general of the complaint, evidenée, and information under this
paragraph, the attorney general may intervene in the action.

(bm) Any complaint filed by the state in intervention, whether filed separately
or as an amendment to the qui tam plaintiff’s complaint, shall relate back to the filing
date of the qui tam plaintiff’s complaint, to the extent that the state’s claim arises
out of the conduct, transactions, or occurrences set forth, or attempted to bé set forth,
in the qui tam plaintiff’s complaint.

(¢c) The attorney general may, for good cause shown, move the court for one or
more extensions of the period during which a complaint in an action under this
subsection remains under seal.

(d) Before the expiration of the period during which the complaint remains
under seal, the attorney general shall do one of the following:

1. Proceed with the action or an alternate remedy under sub. (10), in which case
the action or proceeding under sub. (10) shall be prosecuted by the state.

2. Notify the court that he or she declines to proceed with the action, in which

case the person bringing the action may proceed with the action.
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(e) If a person brings a valid action under this subsection, no person other than
the state may intervene or bring a related action while the original action is pending
based upon the same facts underlying the pending action.

() In any action or other proceeding under sub. (10) brought under this
subsection, the plaintiff is required to prove all essential elements of the cause of
action or complaint, including damages, by a preponderance of the evidence.

(6) If the state proceeds with an action under sub. (5) or an alternate remedy
under sub. (10), the state has primary responsibility for prosecuting the action or
proceeding under sub. (10). The state is not bound by any act of the person bringing
the action, but that person has the right to continue as a party to the action.

(7) (b) With the approval of the governor, the attorney general may compromise
and settle an action under sub. (5) or an administrative proceeding under sub. (10)
to which the state is a party, notwithstanding objection of the person bringing the
action, if the court determines, after affording to the person bringing the action the
right to a hearing at which the person is afforded the opportunity to present evidence
in opposition to the proposed settlement, that the proposed settlement is fair,
adequate, and reasonable considering the relevant circumstances pertaining to the
violation.

(¢) Upon a showing by the state that unrestricted participation in the
prosecution of an action under sub. (5) or an alternate proceeding to which the state
is a party by the person bringing the action would interfere with or unduly delay the
prosecution of the action or proceeding, or would result in consideration of
repetitious or irrelevant evidence or evidence presented for purposes of haréssment,
the court may limit the person’s participation in the prosecution, such as:

1. Limiting the number of witnesses that the person may call.
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2. Limiting the length of the testimony of the witnesses.

3. Limiting the cross-examination of witnesses by the person.

4. Otherwise limiting the participation by the person in the prosecution of the
action or proceeding.

(d) Upon showing by a defendant that unrestricted participation in the
prosecution of an action under sub. (5) or alternate proceeding under sub. (10) to
which the state is a party by the person bringing the action would result in
harassment or would cause the defendant undue burden or unnecessary expense, the
court may limit the person’s participation in the prosecution.

(8) Except as provided in sub. (7), if the state elects not to participate in an
action filed under sub. (5), the person bringiiig the action may prosecute the action.
If the attorney general so requests, the attorney general shall, at the state’s expense,
be served with copies of all pleadings and deposition transcripts in the action. If the
person bringing the action initiates prosecution of the action, the court, without
limiting the status and rights of that person, may permit the state to intervene at a
later date upon showing by the state of good cause for the proposed intervention.

(9) Whether or not the state participates in an action under sub. (5), upon
showingin camera by the attorney general that discovery by the person bringing the
action would interfere with the state’s ongoing investigation or prosecution of a
criminal or civil matter arising out of the same facts as the facts upon which the
action is based, the court may stay such discovery in whole or in part for a period of
not more than 60 days. The court may extend the period of any such stay upon
further showing in camera by the attorney general that the state has pursued the

criminal or civil investigation of the matter with reasonable diligence and the
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proposed discovery in the action brought under sub. (5) will interfere with the
ongoing criminal or civil investigation or prosecution.

(10) The attorney general may pursue a claim relating to an alleged violation
of sub. (2) through an alternate remedy available to the state or any state agency,
including an administrative proceeding to assess a civil forfeiture. If the attorney
general elects any such alternate remedy, the attorney general shall serve timely
notice of his or her election upon the person bringing the action under sub. (5), and
that person has the same rights in the alternate venue as the person would have had
if the action had continued under sub. (5). Any finding of fact or conclusion of law
made by a court or by a state agency in the alternate venue that has become final is
conclusive upon all parties named in an action under sub. (5). For purposes of this
subsection, a finding or conclusion is final if it has been finally determined on appeal,
if all time for filing an appeal or petition for review with respect to the finding or
conclusion has expired, or if the finding or conclusion is not subject to judicial review.

(11) (a) Except as provided in pars. (b) and (e), if the state proceeds with an
action brought by a person under sub. (5) or the state pursues an alternate remedy
relating to the same acts under sub. (10), the person who brings the action shall
receive at least 15 percent but not more than 25 percent of the proceeds of the action
or settlement of the claim, depending upon the extent to which the person
contributed to the prosecution of the action or claim.

(b) Except as provided in par. (e), if an action or claim is one in which the court
or other adjudicator finds to be based primarily upon disclosures of specific
information not provided by the person who brings an action under sub. (5) relating
to allegations or transactions specifically in a criminal, civil, or administrative

hearing, orin a legislative or administrative report, hearing, audit, or investigation,
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or report made by the news media, the court or other adjudicator may award such
amount as it considers appropriate, but not more than 10 percent of the proceeds of
the action or settlement of the claim, depending upon the significance of the
information and the role of the person bringing the action in advancing the
prosecution of the action or claim.

(c) Except as provided in par. (e), in addition to any amount received under par.
(a) or (b), a person bringing an action under sub. (5) shall be awarded his or her
reasonable expenses necessarily incurred in bringing the action together with the
person’s costs and reasonable actual attorney fees. The court or other adjudicator
shall assess any award under this paragraph against the defendant.

(d) Except as provided in par. (e), if the state does not procee'd with an action
or an alternate proceeding under sub. (10), the person bringing the action shall
receive an amount that the court decides is reasonable for collection of the civil
penalty and damages. The amount shall be not less than 25 percent and not more
than 30 percent of the proceeds of the action and shall be paid from the proceeds. In
addition, the person shall be paid his or her expenses, costs, and fees under par. (c).

(e) Whether or not the state proceeds with the action or an alternate proceeding
under sub. (10), if the court or other adjudicator finds that an action under sub. (5)
was brought by a person who planned or initiated the violation upon Which the action
or proceeding is based, then the court may, to the extent that the court considers
appropriate, reduce the share of the proceeds of the action that the person would
otherwise receive under par. (a), (b), or (d), taking into account the role of that person
in advancing the prosecution of the action or claim and any other relevant
circumstance pertaining to the violation, except that if the person bringing the action

is convicted of criminal conduct arising from his or her role in a violation of sub. (2),
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the court or other adjudicator shall dismiss the person as a party and the person shall
not receive any share of the proceeds of the action or claim or any expenses, costs, and
fees under par. (c).

(12) Except if the action is brought by the attorney general or the person
bringing the action is an original source of the information, the court shall dismiss
an action or claim under this section, unless opposed by the state, if substantially the
same allegations or transactions as alleged in the action or claim were publicly
disclosed in any of the following ways:

(a) In a federal criminal, civil, or administrative hearing in which the state or
its agent is a party.

(b) In a congressional, government accountability office, or other federal report,
hearing, audit, or investigation.

(¢) From the news media.

(13) The state is not liable for any expenses incurred by a private person in
bringing an action under sub. (5).

(14) Any employee, contractor, or agent who is discharged, demoted,
suspended, threatened, harassed, or in any other manner discriminated against in
the terms and conditions of employment because of lawful actions taken by the
employee, contractor, agent, or by others in furtherance of an action or claim filed
under this section or on behalf of the employee, contractor, or agent, including
investigation for, initiation of, testimony for, or assistance in an action or claim filed
or to be filed under sub. (5) is entitled to all necessary relief to make the employee,
contractor, or agent whole. Such relief shall in each case include reinstatement with
the same seniority status that the employee, contractor, or agent would have had but

for the discrimination, 2 times the amount of back pay, interest on the back pay at
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the legal rate, and compensation for any special damages sustained as a result of the
discrimination, including costs and reasonable attorney fees. An employee,
contractor, or agent may bring an action to obtain the relief to which the employee,
contractor, or agent is entitled under this subsection within 3 years after the date the
retaliation occurred.

(15) A civil action may be brought based upon acts occurring prior to October
27, 2007, if the action is brought within the period specified in s. 893.9815.

(16) A judgment of guilty entered against a defendant in a criminal action in
which the defendant is charged with fraud or making false statements estops the
defendant from denying the essential elements of the offense in any action under sub.
(5) that involves the same elements as in the criminal action.

(17) The remedies provided for under this section are in addition to any other
remedies provided for under any other law or available under the common law.

(18) This section shall be liberally construed and applied to promote the public
interest and to effect the congressional intent in enacting 31 USC 3729 to 3733, as
reflected in the act an& the legislative history of the act.

SECTION @1 /ﬂ6~5.08 of the statutes is amended to read:

/ 18 \O /\\Q 165.08 Power to compromise. Any civil action prosecuted by the

L 19
20
21
22
23
24
25

__~department by direction of any officer, department, board or commission, shall be

compromised or discontinued when so directed by such officer, department, board or
commission. Any Except as provided in s. 20.9315 (7) (b), any civil action prosecuted
by the department on the initiative of the attorney general, or at the request of any
individual may be compromised or discontinued with the approval of the governor.
In any criminal action prosecuted by the attorney general, the department shall have

the same powers with reference to such action as are vested in district attorneys.
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SECTION& 165.25 (11m) of the statutes is created to read:

165.25 (11m) FALSE cLAiMS. Diligently investigate possible violations of s.
20.9315, and, if the department determines that a person has committed an act that
is punishable under s. 20.9315, may bring a civil action against that person.

SECTIONé{ %01.02 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

801.02 (1) -A-Except as provided in s. 20.9315 (5) (b), a civil action in which a
personal judgmentis sought is commenced as to any defendant when a summons and
acomplaint namingthe person as defendant are filed with the court, provided service
of an authenticated copy of the summons and of the complaint is made upon the
defendant under thls chapter within 90 days after filing.

SECTION @2/ 803.09 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

803.09 (1) Upen Except as provided in s. 20.9315, upon timely motion anyone
shall be permitted to intervene in an action when the inovant claims an interest
relating to the property or transaction which is the subject of the action and the
movant is so situated that the disposition of the action may as a practibal matter
impair or impede the movant’s ability to protect that interest, unless the movant’s
interest is adequately represented by existing parties.

SECTION(g{ %03.09 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

803.09 (2; Upen Except as provided in s. 20.9315, upon timely motion anyone
may be permitted to intervene in an action when a movant’s claim or defense and the
main action have a question of law or fact in common. When a party to an action
relies for ground of claim or defense upon any statute or executive order or rule
administered by a federal or state governmental officer or agency or upon any
regulation, order, rule, requirement or agreement issued or made pursuant to the

statute or executive order, the officer or agency upon timely motion may be permitted
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to intervene in the action. In exercising its discretion the court shall consider
whether the intervention will unduly delay or prejudice the adjudication of the rights
of the original parties.

SECTION (%%04.01 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

804.01 (2) SCOPE OF DISCOVERY. (intro.) Unless Except as provided in s. 20.9315
(9), and unless otherwise limited by order of the court in accordance with the
provisions of this chapter, the scope of discovery is as follows:

SECTION (% \%5.04 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

805.04 (1) BY PLAINTIFF; BY STIPULATION. An Except as p' rovided in sub. (2p), an
action may be dismissed by the plaintiff without order of court by serving and filing
a notice of dismissal at any time before service by an adverse party of responsive
pleading or motion or by the filing of a stipulation of dismissal signed by all parties
who have appeared in the action. Unless otherwise stated in the notice of dismissal
or stipulation, the dismissal is not on the merits, except that a notice of dismissal
operates as an adjudication on the merits when filed by a plaintiff who has once
dismissed in any court an action based on or including the same claim.

SECTION g05.04 (2p) of the statutes is created to read:

805.04 (2p) FALSE cLAIMS. An action filed under s. 20.9315 may be dismissed
only by order of the court. In determining whether to dismiss the action filed under
s. 20.9315, the court shall take into account the best interests of the parties and the
purposes of s. 20.9315.

F v
SECTION q 893.9815 of the statutes is created to read:
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893.9815 False claims. An action or claim under s. 20.9315 shall be
commenced within 10 years after the cause of the action or claim accrues or be
barred.

(END)
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S SECTION&( 49.485 (1) of the statutes is created to read:
/ >
49.485 (1) In this section, “claim” has the meaning given in s. 20.9315.
| SECTION é/( 649.485 of the statutes is renumbered 49.485 (2) and amended to

read:

49.485 (2)@

Except as provided under s. 20.9315 (3), whoever commits an act in violation of s.

s
20.9315 (2) shall forfeit not $10,000 an amount within

the range specified under 31 USC 3729 (a), plus 3 times the amount of the damages

that were sustained by the state or would have been sustained by the state,

whichever is greater, as a result of the false claim. The attorney general may bring

an action on behalf of the state to récover any forfeiture incurred under this section.

History: 2007 a. 20.

(END INSERT 10-16)
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